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Collaboration Is at The Heart of the RFP Response Process 

Proposal teams rely on their sales teams to act as gatekeepers 
for incoming Requests for Proposals (RFPs), sales teams rely on 
their proposal teams to effectively manage the response process, 
and Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) are needed by both teams 
to create content contained in each RFP response. Still, many 
businesses struggle to shed light on the invisible gears that  
move an RFP process along. 

It can also be difficult to gauge how successful (or unsuccessful) 
these collaborative processes actually are, make agile changes 
where needed, and predict efficiency for scale. A doctor cannot 
assess the health of a person by merely looking at them. There’s so 
much more happening under the surface that needs to be tracked 
and monitored to determine the real health of a human body. 

So, how do we accurately gauge the health of an  
RFP response process? 

Metrics.

Metrics are instrumental for each team to have a finger on the 
pulse of the RFP response process overall. They are powerful 
enablers of progress and strategy and give proposal managers the 
power of data to: 

 ■ Provide feedback to sales teams

 ■ Address and prevent roadblocks in the response process

 ■ Make more accurate long-term projections

Introduction

This ebook will walk you through the most critical 
metrics to track in the RFP response process. You 
will gain new insights on how to use data to support 
your operations and how to keep all parties involved  
in your response process aligned.
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HOW TO TRACK IT 
The number of hours or days it takes to complete an RFP

Key Insight: Timeline Estimations
Both teams can also use this to estimate average timelines 
for completing RFPs. A proposal manager receiving a large 
RFP can use this metric to provide an estimated timeline to the 
sales team for how long, on average, it takes to complete RFPs 
of that length. This data can help set realistic expectations on 
timelines with your sales team.

Key Insight: Return on Investment (ROI)
The time it takes to complete an RFP is a critical element to 
understanding the ROI of your overall process. With insights 
into how much time it takes to complete an RFP, you’ll also 
be able to understand the costs associated with responding. 
Check out Page 10 for more information! 

Key Insight: Response Process Efficiency 
This metric shows you how long, on average, it takes to complete 
an RFP. With this metric, you’ll be able to track changes in response 
time and have insights into the overall efficiency of your team’s RFP 
response process. 

If response times are trending lower, it’s a good indicator that your 
team is getting more efficient. 

 ■ Is your method for finding content getting stronger? 

 ■ Are SMEs better able to respond to questions on time? 

 ■ Are the sales and proposal team working more collaboratively? 

These are all questions you should be asking to dig deeper into the 
growing health of your response process. Conversely, if response 
times are trending higher, this may be an indicator of bottlenecks  
in your process. 

Time Taken to Complete an RFP
Metric #1
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Knowing how many questions are pending completion gives proposal 
managers an indication of the weight of the “to do” pile. If RFP response 
efforts are shared amongst a team, this insight combined with due dates 
can help make decisions on which RFPs to prioritize and where support 
may be needed to help drive a response to the finish line.

Key Insight: Staying Informed on Progress 
Sales teams can use this metric to stay in the loop on the progress of 
an ongoing RFP. It also helps drive transparency between the two teams. 

Status of Ongoing RFPs

HOW TO TRACK IT 
Measured by the number of outstanding 
questions in an RFP

Metric #2

COMPLETE

RFP Status

IN REVIEW PENDING

???
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Key Insight:  
Spotting Weaknesses in the Response Process 
Use this metric to track how many RFPs did not meet their deadlines. 
If you're frequently missing deadlines, you might be losing key sales 
opportunities. With this metric, you can assess the overall health of 
your RFP response process and work together to determine places 
for improvement. 

Regularly overdue RFPs might be an indicator of:

 ■ An overly passive go/no-go process where the opportunity is not 
fully vetted before a decision is made to respond 

 ■ Both teams setting unrealistic timelines 

 ■ Too few resources available to work on proposals 

 ■ Proposal teams taking on too much at one time

 ■ Unclear communication to SMEs of the timelines and expectations 

Number and Frequency of Overdue RFPs

HOW TO TRACK IT 
The sum of all RFPs with a missed deadline,  
tracked over time (quarterly, yearly, etc.)

Metric #3

" If you're frequently missing deadlines, you 
might be losing key sales opportunities."
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Success means different things to different 
organizations. For some organizations, success means 
getting to the next stage of the RFP process, for other 
organizations success means winning the RFP. Both 
metrics are important and should be tracked separately. 

Key Insight: Proposal Teams
Being able to demonstrate good results on win rate or success rate is 
your opportunity to show how your hard work pays off! If the results 
indicate otherwise, it may be time to take a deeper look at your content 
and process. 

Key Insight: Sales Teams
If the majority of RFPs that you’ve pursued have been unsuccessful,  
try to understand why. Look at your process for evaluating an RFP from 
the onset. Perhaps you need a stronger vetting process for requests for 
proposals coming in the door. Maybe the opportunities are not a right 
fit, or there is feedback about your product or service that can be 
shared internally. If you’ve seen a really good success rate, this could 
mean that your RFP strategy is working. It’s also an opportunity to 
thank your proposal team and your SMEs for their contributions, and 
incentivize more collaboration. Winning is a team effort after all! 

Success Rate of Submitted RFPs 

HOW TO TRACK WIN RATE 
Number of RFPs that have been won divided by 
number of RFPs that have been completed/submitted

HOW TO TRACK SUCCESS RATE 
Number of RFPs that move to the next stage 
divided by the number of RFPs that have been 
completed/submitted

Metric #4

https://www.loopio.com/blog/4-ways-determine-if-rfp-worth-responding-to
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Key Insight:  
Planning for Content Upkeep and Capacity
While content upkeep should be an ongoing and frequent part of 
your RFP content management strategy, if proposal teams see 
seasonal trends in high or low volumes of RFPs, they will want to 
get ahead of refreshing content and planning capacity before the 
busy period hits. Periods of low volume can be used as a time to 
review content and processes and make any necessary changes. 
Understanding seasonal trends in the volume of RFPs you receive 
will also help you gauge when your buyers are most active. 

Volume of RFPs Received over Time 

HOW TO TRACK IT 
The number of RFPs received over time

Tracking the volume of RFPs lets both sales and proposal teams 
determine when they’ll be busiest, or slowest, and plan accordingly. 
You may see trends in an overall increase or decrease in the volume 
of RFPs your business has received, as well as seasonal trends in 
the amount of RFPs received during a certain time of year. Knowing 
this can help sales teams forecast better and enable proposal teams 
to prepare and plan accordingly. 

Key Insight:  
Are RFPs a valuable business strategy?
Have you been accepting more and more RFPs over time? If you 
see an overall upward trend in the volume of RFPs being worked 
on and you’re seeing a high success rate, it could mean RFPs 
are becoming a strategic way to gain new business. In this case, 
you need to think about how you can invest in your RFP response 
process for scalability. When you start considering the use of an 
RFP response software for scalability, make sure you choose a 
software that keeps your costs predictable as volume increases.

Metric #5Metric #5

https://www.loopio.com/blog/rfp-content-management-time-saving-solution
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Key Insight:  
Know When to Capture and Centralize Information
There is a fine line between having too many cooks in the kitchen and not 
enough. If 50 people are involved in responding to an RFP, it may be more 
efficient to capture some of the information stored in their heads and put 
it in one centralized location for use in future RFPs. This would reduce the 
number of people involved, their combined effort in terms of time, and also 
make content easier and quicker to access for everyone. A win overall. 

Key Insight:  
Know When to Share the Workload 
If the burden lies on one person or a few people and it’s taking a 
significant amount of time to get a response out the door, they could 
probably use some help managing their workload. 

Number of People Involved in 
the RFP Response Process

HOW TO TRACK IT 
The number of people involved in each RFP 
divided by the number of RFPs submitted

Metric #6
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With every RFP you respond to, there is an upfront cost associated. 
Ultimately, the goal is to minimize this cost. By having SMEs respond 
to the same questions over and over again or spending time digging 
through previous RFPs for an answer you’ve used before, you’re losing 
valuable time and as a result, increasing your costs.

To track this metric, you need to know, on average, how long it takes to 
respond to an RFP, the number of people involved in the process, and the 
average hourly wage of each person involved. 

Key Insight: ROI of RFP submissions
Tracking the cost of responding to an RFP will help you gauge the ROI of the 
time invested in the response process. If you have high costs associated 
with RFP responses, you may be able to shave off some of these costs 
with processes and tools that can drive up efficiency. It might be worth 
considering investing in a searchable content repository that will reduce the 
amount of time it takes to find content. You will not only get things done 
faster but save money while doing so! 

Cost of responding to RFPs

HOW TO TRACK IT 
The hourly wage of the people involved in 
the RFP response × hours to complete RFP

Metric #7

" With every RFP you respond to, there  
is an upfront cost associated."

https://www.loopio.com/resources/rfp-response-software-roi
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By bringing metrics into your RFP response process, you’ll not 
only have better insight into the health of your process, but also 
stronger alignment between sales and proposal teams. 

A few things to keep in mind when building metrics into your process: 

 ■ Don’t introduce metrics just for the sake of them. Measure only what is 
relevant to your business 

 ■ Metrics are only useful when the knowledge and insights derived from them 
translate into action. Pair your carefully selected metrics to an end goal, or 
plan of action you derive each time you review the data

 ■ Remember that business is dynamic and your metrics should change to reflect 
the evolution of your process

 ■ You may need to start tracking one of the above metrics for a time before you 
have enough conclusive data to start tracking another. Just like your content, 
your process for reviewing metrics needs revisions and upkeep as well

Conclusion
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About Us

Loopio’s RFP Response Software supercharges the way 
enterprises respond to RFPs, RFIs, and Security Questionnaires.

Loved by RFP teams globally.

Want to see Loopio in Action? 

REQUEST A DEMO@loopioinc

https://twitter.com/loopioinc
https://www.facebook.com/loopio/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/loopio
http://www.loopio.com/demo
https://www.instagram.com/loopioinc/

